Susan D. Little MSN, RN, CN-BN

21 Pecan Drive 678.308.8052

Canon, Georgia 30520

susanlittle86@yahoo.com

Nursing Profile

Twenty-two years of demonstrated multidisciplinary, professional nursing experience providing complex nursing care in breast health & oncology navigation, patient education, labor & delivery, mother/baby and pre-operative settings. Six years of teaching experience in the classroom, skills lab, simulation lab and clinical settings. Effectively utilizes principles of education and adult learning in preparing the undergraduate nursing student for the healthcare setting. Demonstrates a high level of autonomy combined with team leadership and membership. Portrays strong communication, observational, and supervisory skills.

EDUCATION

Western Governors University Master of Science Nursing
Georgia Perimeter College Associates Degree Nursing
May 2000

DeKalb College Associates Degree Marketing

. May 1987

CERTIFICATIONS

Breast Patient Navigator Certification (CN-BN)

March 2015-Current

EXPERIENCE

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH GEORGIA SCHOOL OF NURSING

Sept 2019- Present

Nursing Faculty

Clinical/Lab Instructor

Simulation Lab Instructor

Eastside Medical Center 2019Oncology Breast Nurse Navigator July 2019 Oct 1999-July May 2006Staff RN-Day Surgery PRN Sept 2019-Nov 2013

GWINNETT TECHNICAL COLLEGE Aug 2012 – Jan 2014

Adjunct Faculty- Nursing Clinical Instructor Obstetrics & Medical/Surgical

ATHENS REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER Jan 2013 – Sep 2013

RN Labor/Delivery PRN

EASTSIDE MEDICAL CENTER Oct 1999 – May 2006

Staff/Charge RN Labor/Delivery

AWARDS/MEMBERSHIPS/COMMUNITY OUTREACH

- 2018 Gwinnett Chamber of Commerce Healthcare Awards Nominee
- Daisy Award Nominee
- Employee of the Month Eastside Medical Center May 2010
- Certified Breast Health Navigator September 2007
- Member of Cancer Patient Navigators of Georgia
- Member Academy of Oncology Nurse Navigators
- Member National Consortium of Breast Centers
- ONS Chemotherapy & Biotherapy Provider 2010-2012
- Hospital Chair Relay for Life 2008, 2009, 2010
- Making Strides Against Breast Cancer Walk 2006-2012
- Atlanta 2-Day Walk for Breast Cancer 2009 & 2011
- Grayson's Mom Club Breast Cancer Awareness Month Community Outreach
- Curve's for Women, Snellville, Breast Cancer Awareness Month Community Outreach

REFERENCES

Upon request

If you need this document in an alternate format for accessibility purposes (e.g. Braille, large print, audio, etc.), please contact the nursing department at nursing departmen